

DUNURE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

**MEETING HELD ON
TUESDAY 15 August 2006
IN KENNEDY HALL, DUNURE, AT 7.30PM**

SEDERUNT: Mr Adam Montgomerie, Chair, Mr Philip Findlay, Vice Chair
Mrs Jean McGinn, Secretary, Mr Roy Storie, Treasurer
Mr David Broadhead, Mr J Eaglesham, Mrs Margaret Masterman.

IN ATTENDANCE: Councillor Alan Murray, P C John Hamil

- 1. APOLOGIES:** Mr A Guthrie
- 2. Adoption of minutes for meeting of 16 May 2006**
Proposed Mr D Broadhead, Seconded Mr P Findlay.
- 3. POLICE REPORT:** P C John Hamil reports only incident during last two months was theft of golf clubs. Outboard motor which had previously been stolen had turned up. This was identified through serial number. Suggests everyone be on the alert as there have been opportunist crimes in the surrounding areas, also beggars asking for money.

4. MATTERS ARISING:

Waste Water Treatment Works: As the council is in recess until the end of August there has been no site visit at Seaview as yet.

Large skip: As this has been left to Mr Guthrie to co-ordinate, we will await his comments at next meeting.

Windfarm: A letter was sent to Neil Feggans, South Ayrshire Council, supporting this project.

Open Forum: No members of the community attended, and on the subject of co-option it was suggested a younger member of the community might be interested. Secretary will check with the handbook for rules.

5. COUNCILLOR'S REPORT: Councillor Murray spoke re the article in local press about the restructuring of South Ayrshire Schools and confirms this has not been investigated as yet, but that the Council is proposing to look into the possibilities. He also suggested he contacts Gillian Anderson who is drafting a "Community Newsletter" for Maidens, and perhaps the same could be done for Dunure. John Eaglesham volunteered the Youth Club to distribute this Newsletter if we get it up and running. It was thought perhaps two per year could be issued to the local community.

6. FINANCIAL REPORT: The Administration Account has a balance of **£577.92** 2006.
The Community Hall Account balance stands at **£2447.91**.

7. CORRESPONDENCE:

- Letter from A Monkhouse re future of Assoc of South Ayrshire Community Councils.
- Scottish Executive acknowledging application for Standing up to Antisocial Behaviour Awards
- HJBanks – Community Benefits (this dealt with)
- S A C Tenants & Residents Forum
- Maybole Resource Centre – various topics.
- South Ayrshire Youth Justice Strategy & Posters.
- Forestry Commission Scotland Conference in Edinburgh 2 October 2006
- Scottish Parliament – draft-planning policy on renewable energy.
- Wickstead Leisure
- Cathy Jamieson – Planning Guidelines Regarding Renewable Energy developments (Meeting)
- Marine Conservation Society – Balloon Awareness
- SNP Booklet

PLANNING:

Genoch Farm – Change of use of farm buildings to form 6 dwellinghouses (Dawn Construction)

Permitted: Genoch Farm (Alterations and extension to dwelling house)

“ “ Spring Garden – (“ “ “ “)

Refused: J Gemmell, Dunduff – Outline Planning permission – erection of dwelling house).

8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS:

Mrs Masterman asks why there are no speed restrictions on the stretch of the road between Fisherton and Dunure as this is a very narrow and twisting part of the road. It was explained it does not meet the criteria as there are no houses nor are there street lights, but Councillor Murray will check again if this suggestion could be taken on board.

Mrs Masterman also asks why is the Kennedy Hall & Park Committee preparing to spend a lot of money on disabled access if a new hall is being proposed. It was explained that the existing hall had to be kept in a good state of repair and an effort to make it accessible to all until such times as a new hall was up and running.

Meeting closed at 9.00pm and the next meeting will take place on Tuesday 19 September 2006 at 7.30pm.